



# Intermediate ] Course 1

## STANDARDISATION TRAINING ACADEMY

## Topic: HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT STANDARD?

Author: Biljana Tosic University of Belgrade, Faculty of Organisational Sciences



Funded by the European Union



Title of topic: How to find the right standard? Level: Intermediate 1 Course: 1

#### **Module Objectives**

After completing this module, you should be able to:

- 1. address and find the right ISO standard;
- 2. address and find the right IEC standard;
- 3. address and find the right ITU standard;
- 4. address and find the right CEN/CENELEC standard;
- 5. address and find the right ETSI standard;
- 6. address and find the right BSI standard;
- 7. address and find the right DIN standard;
- 8. address and find the right IEEE standard;
- 9. address and find the right ASTM standard; and
- 10. address and find the right ASME standard.



ii





Title of topic: How to find the right standard? Level: Intermediate 1 Course: 1

### **About The Author**

#### **Biljana Tosic**

University of Belgrade in Serbia



Biljana Tošić is a Teaching Assistant and a Research Assistant at the Faculty of Organisational Sciences, University of Belgrade. She earned a B.Sc. and M.Sc. in Quality Management and Standardisation and another M.Sc. in Human Resources Management at the same Faculty. She is currently a Ph.D. Candidate, working on a doctoral dissertation titled "The significance of the expertise in standardisation for the internationalisation of SMEs". To date, she has been engaged in teaching several courses at the Faculty: Fundamentals of Quality, Standardisation 1, Metrology with the Fundamentals of Engineering, Normative

Regulation of Quality, and Accreditation and Certification. She has been a member of the organisational board of the World Standards Cooperation Academic Day 2019 and the International Cooperation for Education about Standardisation (ICES) WorkShop 2019. She has been a member of the technical board of the International Symposium SymOrg 2020 titled "Business and Artificial Intelligence" and the SymOrg 2022 titled "Sustainable Business Management and Digital Transformation: Challenges and Opportunities in the post-COVID Era". She has been engaged in project III 47003 "Infrastructure for technology-enhanced learning in Serbia", supported by the Ministry of Education, Science, and Technological Development of the Republic of Serbia (2017-2020). She has been Editor in Chief of the Quality Media Station, the first media centre for quality established within the TEMPUS project titled "Enhancement of Quality Infrastructure" in Western Balkan Countries (EQIWBC)" (2015-2017). She is currently a member of the National Mirror Committee Conformity Assessment & Quality Management KS CASCO at the Institute for Standardisation of Serbia (National Technical Committee related to ISO/CASCO, ISO/TC 176, ISO/TC 176/SC 1, ISO/TC 176/SC 2, ISO/TC 176/SC 3, ISO/TC 283, CEN/SS F20, CEN/TC 279, CEN/TC 379, CEN/TC 381, CEN/TC 389, CEN/CLC/JTC 1, and CEN/CLC/JTC 4).









## **Table of Contents**

1	INTRODUCTION	1
2	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ISO STANDARD?	1
3	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT IEC STANDARD?	3
4	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ITU STANDARD?	5
5	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT CEN/CENELEC STANDARD?	7
6	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ETSI STANDARD?	9
7	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT BSI STANDARD?	10
8	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT DIN STANDARD?	12
9	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT IEEE STANDARD?	14
10	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ASTM STANDARD?	17
11	HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ASME STANDARD?	19
SUN	1MARY	21
BIBL	IOGRAPHY	23







#### INTRODUCTION 1

There are many resources created by formal organisations for standardisation, professional and industrial associations, business associations, consortia, and fora to assist customers and users to address and find the right standard(s). Some of these organisations offer their standards freely via their website (e.g. standards developed by the ITU-T are publicly available and can be accessed freely) and some of them offer standards for a fee (e.g. most international, regional, or national SDOs). For example, one of the world's largest bibliographic databases of national, European, and international standards developed by over 200 organisations for standardisation from 29 countries, with 2,400,000 records is called the Perinorm database. <sup>1</sup> The Perinorm database for searching and managing standards has been discontinued as of December 31, 2022.<sup>2</sup>

New and innovative solutions, based on the newest technologies, have been developed by the members of the Consortium that created the Perinorm database. You may find these solutions at the following links:

- https://www.beuth.de/de/normen-management
- https://cdn.afnor.org/com/cobaz/discover-en.html

### 2 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ISO STANDARD?

The ISO Online Browsing Platform (OBP) enables users to access the latest content in ISO standards, graphical symbols, codes, or terms and definitions across all ISO publications. <sup>3</sup> All users can preview the entire catalogue of ISO standards for free. <sup>4</sup> The preview enables users to access the document's forward, introduction, scope, normative references, terms and definitions, as well as the bibliography. Many standards even have "a redline view", which enables a comparison between the latest version of standards and the previous ones. <sup>5</sup> This platform enables users to access the entire collection of ISO standards and subscribe to

<sup>1</sup> Perinorm. (2022). Perinorm Database. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.perinorm.com/home/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2Fdefault.aspx

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Perinorm. (2022). Perinorm Database. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.perinorm.com/home/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2Fdefault.aspx

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf



email alerts when these documents are updated, amended, or withdrawn. <sup>6</sup> Additionally, through this platform, users may see how some well-known terms and definitions are used within various industries and sectors. <sup>7</sup> By using additional tools (e.g. filtering and sorting), users can easily expand their search to find the information and the standard(s) they need. <sup>8</sup>

The ISO OBP guarantees: 9

- the most up-to-date content (when a change is made, the OBP is directly updated),
- ease of use (users may choose the format that best suits their needs), and
- ubiquitous access (users may access OBP from anywhere as long as they are online).

To access the ISO website, please visit the following link:

https://www.iso.org/

To access the ISO online browsing platform, please visit the following link:

https://www.iso.org/obp/ui

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> ISO. (2022). Online Collection of ISO Country Codes. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.iso.org/news/2014/02/Ref1814.html





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf</u>



IŜO	Online Browsing	g Platform (OBP)	Ħ	Sign in	Language 🗸	Help 🗸	Search
_	Search						
		Welcome to the Online Browsin	ng Platform (OBP)				
		Access the most up to date content in ISO standards, § and definitions. Preview content before you buy, searc navigate between standards.					
		All OStandards OCollections OPublications OGraphical sym	ibols OTerms & Definition				
				More opt	ions [+]		
		Need help getting started? Check our <b>Qui</b>	ick start guide here!				

Fig. 1. ISO OBP 10

### **3 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT IEC STANDARD?**

The <u>IEC</u> website allows the advanced search across all <u>working documents</u>, <u>project files</u>, and <u>work programs</u>, as well as, <u>publications</u> and <u>information on upcoming publications</u> concerning electrical and electronic goods. <sup>11</sup> The IEC website allows users to find the documents they need by using the keywords (the words or the exact phrases), the committee or the committee title, the date range, as well as, the working area. <sup>12</sup> Additionally, the IEC website allows users to search the dashboard of any IEC committee. <sup>13</sup>

To access the IEC website, please visit the following link:

bttps://www.iec.ch/

To access the content on electrical and electronics goods, please visit the following links:



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://www.iso.org/obp/ui</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> IEC. (2022b). IEC Advanced Search. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> IEC. (2022b). IEC Advanced Search. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup> IEC. (2022b). IEC Advanced Search. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25



2 https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP LANG ID:25 https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25 C https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25\_\_\_\_ https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:105:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25 https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:105:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25

To find the dashboard of any IEC committee, please visit the following link:

https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:99:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25

Additionally, the IEC TC 1 (Terminology) has developed the world's largest electrotechnical terminology database, containing more than 22 000 terms and definitions considering all electrical, electronic, and related technologies (collectively known as electrotechnologies). <sup>14</sup> All entries are developed in English and French, organized by subject area, with equivalent terms in 18 languages: Arabic, Chinese, Czech, Dutch (Belgian), Finnish, German, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Mongolian, Norwegian (Bokmål and Nynorsk), Polish, Portuguese, Russian, Serbian, Slovenian, Spanish and Swedish (coverage varies by area).<sup>15</sup>

To access the IEC's electrotechnical terminology database, please visit the following link:



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> IEC. (2022a). Electropedia: The World's Online Electrotechnical Vocabulary. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <a href="https://www.electropedia.org/">https://www.electropedia.org/</a>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>15</sup> IEC. (2022a). Electropedia: The World's Online Electrotechnical Vocabulary. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <a href="https://www.electropedia.org/">https://www.electropedia.org/</a>







International Electrotechnical Commission		ndards lopment	Conformity assessment	Where we make a difference	Who benefits	News & resources	Programmes & initiatives	Who we are	۹
Home / Documents / Projects	/ Work Programme								
Advanced searc	rogramme Publications / N			rd Finder					
Find the documents, projects a	nd work programme you nee	d.							
Key words:	All of these words (AND)	This exact	t phrase (" ")	Any of these words (O	R)				
Working documents:	- all types -	Reference	:e:						
Projects / Publications:	- all headers -	✓ Reference	xe: [						
Committee:	- committee -	✓ - commi	ttee title -				~		
Date range:	- select a period -	VOR-from -		📄 🗖 - to -					
Work areas:	Vorking Documents	🗹 Proj	ect files	Work programme					
		C	X Reset	( Search )					
		Fig. 2	. IEC Ad	vanced Sea	rch 16				

#### 4 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ITU STANDARD?

The <u>ITU-T</u> develops standards explaining the way in which telecommunications networks operate. These telecommunications standards are called Recommendations (ITU-T Recs) and they usually have a non-mandatory status until they are adopted by national laws. <sup>17</sup> The ITU membership allows exclusive access to standards under development and, once these standards are published, they are available for free. <sup>18</sup> Only common ITU-T|ISO/IEC texts (for which special arrangements exist) are not available for free. <sup>19</sup> The ITU-T Recommendations are mainly organized by the series structure and are cross-linked to "the corresponding work program item, the approval process, the formal description(s), test signals, supplements, implementer's guides, and the IPR statements when applicable". <sup>20</sup>

To access the ITU website, please visit the following link:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>20</sup> ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:0</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>17</sup> ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup> ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>19</sup> ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx</u>



bttps://www.itu.int/

To access the ITU-T website, please visit the following link:

bttps://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/

To access the ITU-T Recommendations, please visit the following links:

https://www.itu.int/net4/ITU-T/search#?collection=ITU-T%20Recommendations

Description: Content of the second seco

- https://www.itu.int/t/aap/aap-recs
- https://www.itu.int/net/ITU-T/lists/t-approval.aspx
- https://www.itu.int/ITU-T/recommendations/iso.aspx
- <u>https://www.itu.int/pub/T-REC</u>

Additionally, the ITU-T has developed the official ITU <u>terminology database</u> explaining all "the abbreviations, acronyms, terms, and definitions contained in publications approved by the membership of ITU". <sup>21</sup> The database is regularly updated and maintained by the ITU-T. <sup>22</sup>

The official ITU terminology database guarantees: <sup>23</sup>

- the terminology correspondence between the six official languages,
- the terms and definitions, as well as, abbreviations, and
- the reference to the ITU Publications (Recommendations, Reports, Regulatory, etc.).

To access the official ITU terminology database, please visit the following link:

https://www.itu.int/br\_tsb\_terms/#/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>23</sup> ITU-T. (2022). ITU Terms and Definitions. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/br\_tsb\_terms/#/</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>21</sup> ITU-T. (2022). ITU Terms and Definitions. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/br\_tsb\_terms/#/</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>22</sup> ITU-T. (2022). ITU Terms and Definitions. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/br\_tsb\_terms/#/</u>





Fig. 3. ITU Search <sup>24</sup>

#### 5 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT CEN/CENELEC STANDARD?

European organisations for standardisation <u>CEN and CENELEC</u> do not distribute or sell standards. European Standards (ENs) and other documents, such as draft standards (prENs), Harmonized Documents (HDs), Technical Specifications (TSs), Technical Reports (TRs), and CEN or CENELEC Workshop Agreements (CWAs), may be purchased from: <sup>25</sup>

- CEN Members & Affiliates; and
- CENELEC <u>Members</u> & <u>Affiliates</u>.

To access the CEN/CENELEC website, please visit the following link:

https://www.cencenelec.eu/

To access the complete lists of CEN Members, please visit the following link:

https://standards.cencenelec.eu/dyn/www/f?p=CEN:5

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>25</sup> CEN/CENELEC. (2022b). Obtaining European Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.cencenelec.eu/european-standardisation/european-standards/obtaining-european-standards/</u>





7

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>24</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://www.itu.int/search</u>



To access the complete lists of CENELEC Members, please visit the following links:

https://standards.cencenelec.eu/dyn/www/f?p=CENELEC:5

To access the complete lists of CEN Affiliates, please visit the following links:

https://standards.cencenelec.eu/dyn/www/f?p=CEN:9

To access the complete lists of CENELEC Affiliates, please visit the following links:

https://standards.cencenelec.eu/dyn/www/f?p=CENELEC:9

"European Standards are the result of extensive efforts performed by the market players who provide the expertise and fund the infrastructure of standardisation in Europe". <sup>26</sup> They provide value for the users who support the work of experts by purchasing European Standards for a reasonable fee. <sup>27</sup> Several CEN and/or CENELEC Workshop Agreements (CWAs), mainly in the ICT domain, are available for free, given some special arrangements. <sup>28</sup>

To see which CWAs are available for free, please visit the following link:

https://www.cencenelec.eu/get-involved/research-and-innovation/cen-and-cenelec-activities/cwadownload-area/

The entire collections of both published standards and standards under development at CEN and CENELEC are available via the CEN and CENELEC "Search Standards" <u>database</u>. The database allows users to search standards by their number and by all or part of the tile (in English, German, and French). By using additional tools, users may access the scope of standards and narrow their search to find the information and the standard(s) they need. <sup>29</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>29</sup> CEN/CENELEC. (2022c). Search for a specific standard. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.cencenelec.eu/get-involved/small-and-medium-enterprises-smes/tools-for-smes/finding-the-right-standards/</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>26</sup> CEN/CENELEC. (2022a). Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs). Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.cencenelec.eu/bottom-navigation-pages/faqs/</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>27</sup> CEN/CENELEC. (2022a). Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs). Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.cencenelec.eu/bottom-navigation-pages/faqs/</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>28</sup> CEN/CENELEC. (2022a). Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs). Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.cencenelec.eu/bottom-navigation-pages/faqs/</u>



To access the CEN and CENELEC search standards database, please visit the following link:

https://standards.cencenelec.eu/dyn/www/f?p=CEN:105::RESET::::

	CEN CENELEC					
Keywords					- select a language -	~
Committee	- Committee -	~	- Committee title -			~
Deliverable	Туре		Standard Reference			
	- Deliverables -	~				
Legal Framework	- Directives -				~	
Status	Preliminary Stage     Withdrawn	Under Draf	Under Approval	( Vinder Enquiry )	Approved Publish	ed
· · · ·	ICS			Activity sector		
Standards Classification	- ICS -		~	- Activity Sectors -		~
	Sustainable Development G	oals (SDGs)				
	- SDG -					~
				RESET	SEARCH	
andards : o						

#### 6 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ETSI STANDARD?

The ETSI <u>website</u> allows the search across pre-defined <u>collections of standards</u>, such as the most popular, the most recent, ES/EG on approval, EN on approval, published last week, HSs not yet cited in OJ, HSs RED cited in OJ, HSs EMC cited in OJ, HSs 2016/2102/EU cited in OJ, HSs cited in OJ. <sup>31</sup> As the European organisation for standardisation, ETSI works closely with each European country's NSB, many of which are ETSI members. <sup>32</sup> Standards can be obtained from ETSI <u>members</u> or by contacting one of the distributors from the <u>list</u>.

To access the ETSI website, please visit the following link:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>32</sup> ETSI. (2022a). National Standards Organisations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.etsi.org/about/our-partnerships</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>30</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://standards.cencenelec.eu/dyn/www/f?p=CEN:105::RESET</u>::::

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>31</sup> ETSI. (2022b). Search & Browse Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.etsi.org/standards/get-standards#Pre-defined%20Collections</u>



https://www.etsi.org/

To search across pre-defined collections of ETSI standards, please visit the following link:

https://www.etsi.org/standards/get-standards#Pre-defined%20Collections

To obtain ETSI standards from ETSI members, please visit the following link:

https://www.etsi.org/about/our-partnerships

To obtain ETSI standards from one of the distributors, please visit the following link:

https://www.etsi.org/distributors-list

Search			Search
Pre-defined Collections Select Sector	Most Popular	Most Recent	ES/EG on approval
<ul> <li>Home &amp; Office</li> <li>Better Living with ICT</li> </ul>	EN on approval	Published last week	HSs not yet cited in OJ
Content Delivery     Networks	HSs RED cited in 0J	HSs EMC cited in 0J	HSs 2016/2102/EU cited in 0J
<ul> <li>Wireless Systems</li> <li>Transportation</li> <li>Connecting Things</li> </ul>	HSs cited in 0J		
Interoperability			
<ul> <li>Public Safety</li> <li>Security</li> </ul>			

#### **HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT BSI STANDARD?** 7

The BSI offers users two ways to access and buy ISO, European, and British standards - buying standards and subscribing to a collection of standards. There are several benefits of buying standards vs. subscribing to a

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>33</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://www.etsi.org/standards-search#Pre-defined%20Collections</u>







collection of standards, and the BSI offers guidance and recommendations to users while assisting them to make the most reasonable choice. <sup>34</sup>

To access the BSI website, please visit the following link:

ttps://www.bsigroup.com/

To get the latest BSI news and BSI standards updates, please visit the following link:

https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/

To subscribe to a collection of standards, please visit the following link:

https://www.bsigroup.com/en-GB/our-services/standards-subscription-services/

To learn more about how to access and buy BSI standards, please visit the following link:

https://www.bsigroup.com/en-GB/standards/how-to-access-and-buy-ISO-standards/

The BSI allows users to access and buy ISO, European, and British standards through the BSI Knowledge. The BSI Knowledge has recently been developed as a new platform that replaced the BSI Shop. The BSI Knowledge offers similar features as the BSI Shop, aimed at finding, buying, managing, and learning about standards.<sup>35</sup> As a developing platform, the BSI Knowledge offers several proven advantages to users, enabling them to improve their products/services, processes, and performances. <sup>36</sup> The BSI Knowledge will add additional services, such as "subscriptions, training, and service packages". <sup>37</sup> One of the biggest advantages might be merging the British Standards Online (BSOL) and the BSI Knowledge. <sup>38</sup>

To access a simple online tool that gives you instant access to standards and an opportunity to build your own database of relevant BSI standards, please visit the following link:

https://bsol.bsigroup.com/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>38</sup> BSI. (2022a). BSI Knowledge: Discover the value of standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/articles/bsi-knowledge-discover-the-value-of-standards





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>34</sup> BSI. (2022b). How to access and buy international standards and regulatory information? Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.bsigroup.com/en-GB/standards/how-to-access-and-buy-ISO-standards/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>35</sup> BSI. (2022a). BSI Knowledge: Discover the value of standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/articles/bsi-knowledge-discover-the-value-of-standards

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>36</sup> BSI. (2022a). BSI Knowledge: Discover the value of standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/articles/bsi-knowledge-discover-the-value-of-standards

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>37</sup> BSI. (2022a). BSI Knowledge: Discover the value of standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/articles/bsi-knowledge-discover-the-value-of-standards



BSI Library Search.				
Q Search for keyword, standard name or code				
Results	Ali 109,357	Products 108,991	Categories 112	Content 254

#### HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT DIN STANDARD? 8

As a subsidiary of the DIN, Beuth Verlag is one of the leading organisations in Europe that offers standards, technical specifications, books, e-books, and a variety of services aimed at offering standards collections at reasonable prices. <sup>40</sup> At Beuth Verlag, all users are enabled access to over 600,000 documents from various online standards collections, such as "single downloads, paper copies, flat rates, network licenses, or by subscription". <sup>41</sup> Additionally, Beuth Verlag offers the possibility to look inside the standard where users are allowed access to a large part of the standards before making a decision to buy a standard.<sup>42</sup>

To access the DIN website, please visit the following link:

https://www.din.de/

To access the Beuth website, please visit the following link:

https://www.beuth.de/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>42</sup> Beuth Verlag. (2022a). Look inside the standard. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.beuth.de/en/standards/look-inside-the-standard





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>39</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/search?query=&type=all</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>40</sup> DIN. (2022a). Buy Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.din.de/en/about-</u> standards/buy-standards

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>41</sup> Beuth Verlag. (2022b). Standards from around the World. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.beuth.de/en/standards



To access standards collections, please visit the following link:

https://www.beuth.de/en/standards

To look inside the standard(s), please visit the following link:

https://www.beuth.de/en/standards/look-inside-the-standard

Accordingly, the DIN has developed an official terminology <u>database</u> that is freely available. <sup>43</sup> All entries are given in German, with English, French, and Polish equivalents. <sup>44</sup> The terminology database offers two levels of access: the DIN-TERM Online which does not require registration and enables access to more than 210,000 standards terms and the DIN-TERMinology Portal which is also free of charge but requires a one-time registration and enables the use of more advanced tools (e.g. filtering and sorting) across all documents.<sup>45</sup>

To access the official terminology database, please visit the following link:

https://www.din.de/en/services/din-termonline

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>45</sup> DIN. (2022b). DIN-TERMinology: Access for the Public. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.din.de/en/services/terminology





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>43</sup> DIN. (2022b). DIN-TERMinology: Access for the Public. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.din.de/en/services/terminology

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>44</sup> DIN. (2022b). DIN-TERMinology: Access for the Public. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.din.de/en/services/terminology

**HSbooster.eu** TRAINING ACADEN

Title of topic: How to find the right standard? Level: Intermediate 1 Course: 1



Fig. 7. Beuth publishing DIN <sup>46</sup>

#### 9 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT IEEE STANDARD?

The IEEE website offers users four ways to access and buy standards: <sup>47</sup>

- IEEE Standards Store,
- IEEE Xplore Digital Library,
- IEEE Standards Reading Room, and
- **IEEE GET Program**.

To access the IEEE website, please visit the following link:

https://standards.ieee.org/

To access the IEEE Standards Store, please visit the following link:

https://www.techstreet.com/ieee/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>47</sup> IEEE. (2022a). Access Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://standards.ieee.org/access-standards/





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>46</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://www.beuth.de/en/standards</u>



To access the IEEE Xplore Digital Library, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp

To access the IEEE Standards Reading Room, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/reading-room/page

To access the IEEE Get Program, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/get-program/page

The standards store allows search by category (e.g. by technical committee or by ICS code) and offers standards online collections that are most suitable for companies, universities, and governmental agencies. <sup>48</sup> The standards store also offers <u>standards tracking services</u> aimed at tracking standards and notifying if anything changes. <sup>49</sup> The digital library allows <u>advanced</u>, <u>command</u>, and <u>citation search</u>, enabling users to access over 5.666.753 documents, such as <u>books</u>, <u>conferences</u>, <u>courses</u>, <u>journals and magazines</u>, and <u>standards</u>. <sup>50</sup> The digital library offers several <u>search examples</u> and <u>search tips</u> while enabling users to search the digital library for keywords, phrases, author names, and publication details. <sup>51</sup> The reading room allows users to access a complete <u>list</u> of standards referenced by the law in the view-only format. <sup>52</sup> With support from the IEEE, industry sponsors, and the government, the Get Program allows users to access a complete <u>list</u> of standards referenced by the law in the view-only format. <sup>52</sup> With support from the IEEE, industry sponsors, and the government, the Get Program allows users to access a complete <u>list</u> of standards referenced by the law in the view-only format. <sup>52</sup> With support from the IEEE, industry sponsors, and the government, the Get Program allows users to access a complete <u>list</u> of standards referenced by the law in the view-only format. <sup>52</sup> With support from the IEEE, industry sponsors, and the government, the Get Program allows users to access a complete <u>list</u> of standards for free. <sup>53</sup>

To access standards online collections, please visit the following link:

https://innovate.ieee.org/ieee-standards-online-collections/?

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>53</sup> IEEE. (2022d). IEEE Get Program. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplorehelp/subscriptions-and-open-access/ieee-get-program#about-the-ieee-get-program</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>48</sup> IEEE. (2022c). IEEE Standards Store. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.techstreet.com/ieee/</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>49</sup> IEEE. (2022c). IEEE Standards Store. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.techstreet.com/ieee/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>50</sup> IEEE. (2022e). IEEE Xplore Digital Library. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>51</sup> IEEE. (2022e). IEEE Xplore Digital Library. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>52</sup> IEEE. (2022b). IEEE Standards Reading Room. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/reading-room/page</u>



To learn more about standards tracking services, please visit the following link:

https://www.techstreet.com/ieee/pages/tracker\_instructions.html

To learn more about advanced, command and citation search, please visit the following links:

- https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/search/advanced
- https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/search/advanced/command

Chttps://ieeexplore.ieee.org/search/advanced/citation

To explore the IEEE content, please visit the following links:

- https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/books/title
- https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/conferences/title
- Chttps://ieeexplore.ieee.org/courses/home
- https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/periodicals/title
- https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/collection/ieee

To explore search examples, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplorehelp/searching-ieee-xplore/search-examples

To explore search tips, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplorehelp/searching-ieee-xplore/search-tips

To access a complete list of standards referenced by the law, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/reading-room/page

To access a complete list of standards for free, please visit the following link:

https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/get-program/page









#### **10 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ASTM STANDARD?**

The ASTM website allows users to access standards, books, journals, and technical articles via Digital Library. When it comes to standards, users can buy one standard, a volume that consists of several standards, a section that consists of several volumes, or the entire collection of standards.<sup>55</sup> The website allows users to access the Annual Book of Standards which consists of over 12,800 standards and is available online. The users can also access online volume subscriptions via the ASTM Compass platform. <sup>56</sup> These online volumes are regularly updated and maintained, and allow users to access working drafts, updated, amended, or withdrawn versions of standards, as well as, additional tools, such as annotations, comparisons, and bookmarks. <sup>57</sup> The website also allows users to access the complete list of adjuncts (sorted by Committee) (adjuncts are "the data or material that supplement and support a standard but, due to their size, volume, physical makeup, or nature, are not included in the text of a standard". <sup>58</sup> The website offers the Reading Room where users can preview some of the safety standards referenced by the US regulations. <sup>59</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>59</sup> ASTM. (2022c). Reading Room. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>54</sup> The printscreen of the link: https://www.techstreet.com/ieee/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>55</sup> ASTM. (2022d). Standards Products. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/standards-and-publications/standards.html

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>56</sup> ASTM. (2022b). Annual Book of ASTM Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/bos.html

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>57</sup> ASTM. (2022b). Annual Book of ASTM Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/bos.html

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>58</sup> ASTM. (2022a). Adjuncts by Committee. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/standards-and-publications/adjuncts-and-reference-radiographs.html



To access the ASTM website, please visit the following link:

https://www.astm.org/

To access the ASTM digital library, please visit the following link:

https://www.astm.org/products-services/digital-library.html

To access the Annual Book of Standards, please visit the following link:

https://www.astm.org/products-services/bos.html

To access online volume subscriptions, please visit the following link:

https://www.astm.org/products-services/standards-and-publications/standards/onlinesubscriptions.html

To assess ASTM Compass platform, please visit the following link:

https://www.astm.org/products-services/enterprise-solutions/astmcompass.html?utm\_source=google&utm\_medium=cpc&utm\_campaign=astm+compass&gclid=CjOK CQjwlK-WBhDjARIsAO2sErTULL\_Y7KvQuaSjHOwveKYOCEk1gB1cof36ZE6Bn3z8jaTeprMzImAaAgmKEALw\_w cB

To access the complete list of adjuncts, please visit the following link:

https://www.astm.org/products-services/standards-and-publications/adjuncts-and-referenceradiographs.html

services/reading-room.html









Fig. 9. ASTM Digital Library <sup>60</sup>

#### **11 HOW TO FIND THE RIGHT ASME STANDARD?**

The ASME website allows users to access standards and codes by using more advanced tools (e.g. filtering and sorting). The website also allows standards update notifications. Additionally, the ASME digital collection allows users to access engineering content, such as conference proceedings (back to 1955), journals (back to 1959), and books (back to 1993). 61

To access the ASME website, please visit the following link:

https://www.asme.org/

To get standards update notifications, please visit the following link:

https://www.asme.org/codes-standards/product-update-notifications

To access the ASME digital collection(s), please visit the following links:

https://asmedigitalcollection.asme.org/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>61</sup> ASME. (2022). The ASME Digital Collection. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://asmedigitalcollection.asme.org/pages/about





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>60</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://www.astm.org/products-services/digital-library.html</u>



To access the ASME engineering content, please visit the following link:

- https://www.asme.org/publications-submissions/proceedings
- Description: Content of the second seco
- https://www.asme.org/publications-submissions/books

The ASME also offers online courses on a wide variety of topics:

https://www.asme.org/learning-development/find-course

THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF M	DIGITAL COLLECTION ECHANICAL ENGINEERS			(Cart S	iign In \vee
	I Collection	erature. It provides unparalleled	Search	All Content V Q	Advanced ding
J.Eng. Sustain. Bildgr.	nt Karakara J. Autor. Veh. Sys. Markara Mark	Conference Conference Collection	New Online Guide	The Universities LAUNS OF NOON EXPENSE Noon Expense Noon Expense Noon Expense Noon Edition	
	Fig. 10	ASME Digital C	Collection <sup>62</sup>		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>62</sup> The printscreen of the link: <u>https://asmedigitalcollection.asme.org/</u>







#### SUMMARY

There are many resources created by formal organisations for standardisation, professional and industrial associations, business associations, consortia, and fora to assist customers and users to address and find the right standard(s). Some of these organisations offer their standards freely via their website (e.g. standards developed by the ITU-T are publicly available and can be accessed freely) and some of them offer standards for a fee (e.g. most international, regional, or national SDOs). For example, one of the world's largest bibliographic databases of national, European, and international standards developed by over 200 organisations for standardisation from 29 countries, with over 2,400,000 records is called Perinorm.<sup>63</sup> Available in three languages (English, French & German), the Perinorm allows users to easily make standards queries and manage their own standards database. <sup>64</sup> The <u>ISO Online Browsing Platform (OBP)</u> enables users to access the latest content in ISO standards, graphical symbols, codes, or terms and definitions across all ISO publications. <sup>65</sup> All users can preview the entire catalogue of ISO standards for free. <sup>66</sup> The <u>IEC</u> website allows the advanced search across all working documents, project files, and work programs, as well as, publications and <u>information on upcoming publications</u> concerning electrical and electronic goods. <sup>67</sup> The ITU membership allows exclusive access to standards under development and, once these standards are published, they are available for free. <sup>68</sup> Only common ITU-T|ISO/IEC texts (for which special arrangements exist) are not available for free. <sup>69</sup> European organisations for standardisation CEN and CENELEC do not distribute or sell standards. European Standards (ENs) and other documents, such as draft standards (prENs), Harmonized Documents (HDs), Technical Specifications (TSs), Technical Reports (TRs), and CEN or CENELEC Workshop Agreements (CWAs), may be purchased from CEN Members and Affiliates and CENELEC Members and Affiliates. <sup>70</sup> Similarly, ETSI standards can be obtained from ETSI members or by contacting one of the distributors from the list. The BSI offers users two ways to access and buy ISO, European, and British standards – buying standards and subscribing to a collection of standards. There are several benefits of buying standards vs. subscribing to a collection of standards, and the BSI offers guidance and

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>70</sup> CEN/CENELEC. (2022b). Obtaining European Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.cencenelec.eu/european-standardisation/european-standards/obtaining-european-standards/</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>63</sup> Perinorm. (2022). Perinorm Database. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.perinorm.com/home/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2Fdefault.aspx</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>64</sup> Perinorm. (2022). Perinorm Database. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.perinorm.com/home/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2Fdefault.aspx</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>65</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>66</sup> ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>67</sup> IEC. (2022b). IEC Advanced Search. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>68</sup> ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>69</sup> ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx</u>



Title of topic: How to find the right standard? Level: Intermediate 1 Course: 1

recommendations to users while assisting them to make the most reasonable choice. <sup>71</sup> As a subsidiary of the DIN, Beuth Verlag is one of the leading organisations in Europe that offers standards, technical specifications, books, e-books, and a variety of services aimed at offering standards collections at reasonable prices. <sup>72</sup> At Beuth Verlag, all users are enabled access to over 600,000 documents from various online standards collections, such as "single downloads, paper copies, flat rates, network licenses, or standards by subscription". <sup>73</sup> The IEEE website offers four ways to access and buy standards – IEEE Standards Store, IEEE Xplore Digital Library, IEEE Standards Reading Room, and IEEE Get Program. <sup>74</sup> The ASTM website allows users to access standards, books, journals, and technical articles via Digital Library. The ASME website allows users to access standards and codes by using more advanced tools (e.g. filtering and sorting). The ASME digital collection allows users to access the ASME engineering content, such as <u>conference proceedings</u>, journals, and books. <sup>75</sup>



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>71</sup> BSI. (2022b). How to access and buy international standards and regulatory information? Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.bsigroup.com/en-GB/standards/how-to-access-and-buy-ISO-standards/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>75</sup> ASME. (2022). The ASME Digital Collection. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://asmedigitalcollection.asme.org/pages/about</u>





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>72</sup> DIN. (2022a). Buy Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.din.de/en/about-</u> <u>standards/buy-standards</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>73</sup> Beuth Verlag. (2022b). Standards from around the World. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://www.beuth.de/en/standards</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>74</sup> IEEE. (2022a). Access Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: <u>https://standards.ieee.org/access-standards/</u>



#### **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

- ASME. (2022). The ASME Digital Collection. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://asmedigitalcollection.asme.org/pages/about
- ASTM. (2022a). Adjuncts by Committee. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/standards-and-publications/adjuncts-and-referenceradiographs.html
- ASTM. (2022b). Annual Book of ASTM Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/bos.html
- ASTM. (2022c). Reading Room. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/reading-room.html
- ASTM. (2022d). Standards Products. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.astm.org/products-services/standards-and-publications/standards.html
- Beuth Verlag. (2022a). Look inside the standard. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.beuth.de/en/standards/look-inside-the-standard
- Beuth Verlag. (2022b). Standards from around the World. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.beuth.de/en/standards
- BSI. (2022a). BSI Knowledge: Discover the value of standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://knowledge.bsigroup.com/articles/bsi-knowledge-discover-the-value-of-standards
- BSI. (2022b). How to access and buy international standards and regulatory information? Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.bsigroup.com/en-GB/standards/how-to-accessand-buy-ISO-standards/
- CEN/CENELEC. (2022a). Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs). Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.cencenelec.eu/bottom-navigation-pages/faqs/
- CEN/CENELEC. (2022b). Obtaining European Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.cencenelec.eu/european-standardisation/european-standards/obtaining-europeanstandards/
- CEN/CENELEC. (2022c). Search for a specific standard. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.cencenelec.eu/get-involved/small-and-medium-enterprises-smes/tools-forsmes/finding-the-right-standards/
- DIN. (2022a). Buy Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.din.de/en/about-standards/buy-standards







- DIN. (2022b). DIN-TERMinology: Access for the Public. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.din.de/en/services/terminology
- ETSI. (2022a). National Standards Organisations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.etsi.org/about/our-partnerships
- ETSI. (2022b). Search & Browse Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.etsi.org/standards/get-standards#Pre-defined%20Collections
- IEC. (2022a). Electropedia: The World's Online Electrotechnical Vocabulary. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.electropedia.org/
- (2022b). IEC Advanced Search. Accessed on November 03, 2022. IEC. Retrieved from: https://advsearch.iec.ch/ords/f?p=117:104:301822892176380::::FSP\_LANG\_ID:25
- IEEE. (2022a). Access Standards. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://standards.ieee.org/access-standards/
- IEEE. (2022b). IEEE Standards Reading Room. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/browse/standards/reading-room/page
- IEEE. (2022c). IEEE Standards Store. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.techstreet.com/ieee/
- 2022. IEEE. (2022d). IEEE Get Program. Accessed on November 03, Retrieved from: https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplorehelp/subscriptions-and-open-access/ieee-get-program#about-theieee-get-program
- IEEE. (2022e). IEEE Xplore Digital Library. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp
- ISO. (2022). Online Collection of ISO Country Codes. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.iso.org/news/2014/02/Ref1814.html
- ISOT. (2015). ISOT Guidance Note 2015-03. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://share.ansi.org/ISOT/ISOT%20Guidance%20Notes/ISOT%20Guidance%20Note%202015-03%20ISO's%20Online%20Browsing%20Platform.pdf
- ITU-T. (2022). ITU Terms and Definitions. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.itu.int/br tsb terms/#/
- ITU. (2022). ITU-T Recommendations. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-T/publications/Pages/recs.aspx
- Perinorm. (2022). Perinorm Database. Accessed on November 03, 2022. Retrieved from: https://www.perinorm.com/home/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2Fdefault.aspx







## Follow us

Website hsbooster.eu Twitter **@HSboosterEU** 

LinkedIn HSbooster.eu YouTube HSboosterEU

